% GOVERNMENT OF ANDHRA PRADESH

FOREST DEPARTMENT [ FCA
Rc.no0.2574/2018/T0O, Office of the Conservator of Forests,
Dated. 01.02.2020. Visakhapatnam Circle, Visakhapatnam.

From To

Sri Rahul Pandey, |.F.S, The Prl. Chief Conservator of Forests,

Chief Conservator of Forests, (Head of Forest Force)

Visakhapatnam. Andhra Pradesh, Guntur.

Sir,

Sub: APFD = Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980 - Diversion of 4.92 ha of Forest
land in Compartment no. 141, 142, 143, 144, 149, 150 and 151 in
Vizianagaram Division for improvement of road from Kurupam -
Muliguda road to Beerupadu in favour of E.E. R&B Division,
Parvathipuram — Instructions issued to submit rectified proposal —
Report submitted by the DFO, Vizianagaram along with ratifications-
Submitted - Regarding.

Ref: 1) PCCF (HoFF), AP, Guntur Rc.no.15034/41/2019-FCA-SEC PCCF/

diversion of forest land over 4.92 ha. for improvement to Kurupam Muliguda road to
Beerupadu, Vizianagaram Division) were submitted to the Prl. CCF. In the reference 4th
cited, the Prl. CCF (HoFF), AP, Guntur has noticed / communicated certain short
comings, returned the proposals
rectifying the same for taking further action. In this regard, the DFO, Vizianagaram has

submitted report after attending the shortcomings and re-submitted the proposals in the

| submit that, in the reference 3rd cited, hard copies of the proposals (i.e.,

FCA-3, dt.17.10.2019.
2) DFO, Vizianagaram, Rc.n0.2647/2017/S4, dt.30.1 1.2019.

3) CCF, Visakhapatnam Rc.n0.2574/2018/TO, dt.17.12.2019.

4) Prl.CCF (HoFF), AP, Guntur Rc.no.15034/41/2019-FCA-SEC PCCF
FCA-3, dt.21.01.2020.

5)DFO(T) Vizianagaram Rc.no.2647/2017/S4, Dt.28.01.2020
@ @@

reference 5th cited. The details are as follows:-

1) The authenticated map sheets are torn and also not counter signed by the field

officers of the concerned division. Hence to be rectified.

duly countersigned by the Field staff of the Vizianagaram Division in (5) sets. The

The DFO, Vizianagaram has submitted the authenticated map (without torn)

map (without torn) was included in the proposals.

(P.T.O)

and requested to re-submit the proposals duly



2) The Divisional Forest Officer, Vizianagaram in Part-Il and in field inspection notes,
has stated that, the road s passing in Deruwada RF with a length of 2410 m. in
compt. Nos.150 & 151 Thatichidi R.F. wfth a length of 4510 m. in Compt. No.141,
142, 143 & 144. Byt in the authenticated map, compt. Nos.141, 142, 143, 144,
149, 150 and 151 only were shown excluding compt. No.146.

The DFO, Vizianagaram has reported, that the proposals are verified with
reference to the authenticated map received from the GIS Wing, O/o the Prl. CCF
(HoFF), AP., Guntur and informed that, as per the field verification, compartment
no.146 is also touching. But, the Compartment no.146 was ignored in the
authenticated map by the GIS wing. Further, the topo sheet maps submitted by
the User Agency in which Compt.no.144 was typically ignored and which was
included in their maps and countersigned by the DFO, Vizianagaram. Further, the
DFO, Vizianagaram has also reported that, there is no deviation in the total area
of 4.92 ha which was authenticated by the GIS wing. The Compt. No.146, ignored
in the GIS authenticated map, now included and countersigned by the DFO,
Vizianagaram and requested to consider the proposals.

A copy of the report submitted by the DFO, Vizianagaram along with
rectified maps / proposals are re-submitted herewith for consideration and
necessary further action.

This is submitted for favour of information.

Encl:- as above (4 sets)
Yours faithfully,
Sd/-Rahul Pandey
Chief Conservator of F orests,
Visakhapatnam.

Copy to the Divisional Forest Officer, Vizianagaram.

ll.t.c.b.o./lf
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